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Dear Ren,

- 1 have secomplishsd = few impoesibilities thaet, undsr other
eircimstances w uld be Lelpkiul to a book.

Jeames Earl Rey has replsced one of his counsal w th my nominee.
This wes less difficult to arrenge then I'd enticipated. It also raguired
less time, Lluost sg incredible, Stoner hes accepted him, knowing he is my
friend and, indead, my lawyer in a sult agsinst the government.

Rey hes s copy of COUP II, without chapter 18 and avpendix, Xw .
It waa bhand deliverasd, unceasored. s has read 1t and has asked my permisasion
to use it in his own defense, in an sppeal. I do not hear from him directly,
which would raguire censored latters, so I e not eartoin of the naturs of
this proceeding. I presume 1t is or is similsr to a habess corpus. He apparently
likes the work, or at least major parts of it, and 1s not turnad off by 1 :

I have reaponded that he may usae ports of it under stipulated

condltions and am pwaiting the opportunlty of getting this lotter deliversd :

%o bim by hend. The participaticn of my lswysr and his gpprovel of whet ia dona. at
the heering end my advence knowledge snd sgreement to whet will be used are
smong the conditions.

I d4ian't bethar you with tis sult I filed egeinst Mitehell, Klein-
dlenat, Rolspp % Op. beesus- thero seoms to te no interest. ¥hen they feiled to
respond within e ressonsble time we filed for a summary judgement, whileh forced
them. They seked my lswyer for sn extensicn (after ell, they've cnly been
stelling me for » yaar) snd he declinad it. This will force them to dc something
sonn, in court at lemst,

Thie suit is =irtipht, c2n be def-sted only by corrurtion, which
is not imposzible, end should be = serious blo~ agsinst tiose who todey repe
resent the worst racism/fascieme. And 1%t should sttract some st tention to the
reality of the King murder.

Agide from personsl considerstions, snd I think I can make the saparation,

it will be tragle thst the book will not te avsllsble,

I've epproached sveryons I cen think of to try end arrange a private
printing.

With no menifostetion of sny intsrest in the Featherstona/Browm
caee, IL've content myself with malking notee and collecting what is poesible.
I tidnk I cen bresk thet right how, with .no more then I have end can do.

2incerely,

Harold Weisberg
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